ADDENDUM 1

[bookmark: _GoBack]RESPONSE TO QUERIES ON ITB Q-089/18 PROVISION OF Graphic Design Services

1. In the financial tender, the prices to insert in the price schedule are referred to developing the design / layout / provision of the various requested items in digital formats, or should the price also include the print / production of such items? (should we include the price for buying and printing t-shirts for example or only for graphic design on the t-shirts?)
· The pricing schedule is to include the design/layout of the items in digital format only. Files should be received in print-quality formats. 
1. Related to the question above, in the price schedules, does the delivery time refer to the delivery of final digital items or of the physical / printed items in South Sudan?
· Delivery time refers to the delivery of final digital files. 
1. As for the technical evaluation, is my understanding correct that only the design samples will be evaluated, whereas the rest of the information provided as per Form E will only constitute pass/fail criteria? 
· Affirmative, proposals shall be evaluated as per the criteria spelt in section 4 of the ITB.
1. Samples; will you accept submission of hard copies together with soft copies artwork samples?
· Only submissions of soft copies made electronically, per the instructions of the ITB, are accepted.
1. Artwork materials; will you provide us with some photos, text and other materials to base on to come up with designed artworks?
· No, we are asking for previous samples of professional designed materials created on behalf of a client by you or your firm. 
1. Whether companies from Outside South Sudan can apply for this?  (like,from India or USA)
· Yes, this ITB is open to worldwide applicants.
1. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
· No, but regular electronic or telephone communication (sometimes out of normal business hours, depending on time difference) will be required throughout the duration of the contract.
1. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside South Sudan? (like, from India or USA)
· Yes, this ITB is open to individuals and firms located anywhere in the world, provided they can render their services and remain in communication with UNDP South Sudan.
1. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
· Yes; refer to Page 18 of the ITB for designated email address.
